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. Valerie Godles 
Institute of Geophysics 

Valerie, 

letter in January 31, 1984. 
you in Geophysics Institute 

University of ~1exico, we have: 

1) Meter, gravity, Lacoste and Romberg 93, 1D #088462. 

2) ... '"'.~ .... ".,..,,., e Panlin. 

3) AI thneter, l'\1allace & Tiernan, nut ...... :i.L. 

4225 B 1000-7000 Ft. 
181 t Serial No. 

The 
programs of 1984. 
for all this year. 

Meter # 93, is used in some of our 
is possible, we would like to keep it 

The Micro Barograph is in house's 
which is located in the border of Mexico-U.S.A., as we had 
difficulties at custom house. The place where it is kept is 
secure, and we can bring it \'lhen it is necessary. 

The altimeter was brought by Dr. Woolard, but as a 
result of its short rank, it can't be so I have it at 
my office. 

Sincerely, 

Ing. Jul io 'Manges 

'nneI'. 
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